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Acadia Hospital 
 
 
 
Acadia Health 
Care- Pittsfield 

268 Stillwater Ave 
Bangor, ME 04402 
(207) 973-6100 
 
 
169 Main Street 
Pittsfield, ME 
(207) 487-3308 

www.emh.org/acadia *Counseling services 
*Substance Abuse prevention, 
intervention, and treatment 
*Chemical Dependency Services 
*Opiate abuse facts 
*Support groups 

ACCESS Health 
(A Community 
Coalition to 
End Student 
Smoking) 

Linda Christie 
Bath Health Care Center 
1356 Washington St 
Bath, ME 04530 
(207) 443-7353 
access@midcoasthealth.com 

www.midcoasthealth.org *Aim is toward preventing youth 
from smoking 
*Tobacco Prevention Activities at 
local schools 
*Sponsor Smokeless Saturday 
Programs in the area 
*Speaker’s Bureau 
*Advocates for changes in the 
environment that promotes 
tobacco-free lifestyles 
*Sponsor of “Quit for Someone 
You Love” week 
*Pilot program in Fall 2002 “Go 
Bananas”: an effort to make fresh 
fruit more readily available at 
checkout counters and convenience 
stores. 

Action on 
Smoking Health 

2013 H Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20006 

www.ash.org *Smoking statistics 
*Advocacy 
*Smoking risks 

Ad Council The Advertising Council, Inc 
261 Madison Ave 
11th Floor 
New York, NY 10016 
(212) 922-1500 
info@adcouncil.org 

www.adcouncil.org *Create public service 
announcements for TV and radio 

Addiction Search  www.addictionsearch.com *Catalog of resources for 
professionals 
concerned with addictions 
*Statistics 
*Prevention for children, teens, and 
college students 
*Social issues, i.e.: impaired driving, 
crime, violence, homelessness, drugs 
and the media 
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Services Provided 
*Current “War on Drugs” 
*Information on addictions to: 
alcohol, tobacco, marijuana, cocaine, 
opiates, club drugs, stimulants, 
hallucinogens, inhalants, prescription 
drugs, steroids, and caffeine. 

Adolescent 
Directory On-
Line (ADOL) 

Indiana University 
School of Education 
201 North Rose Ave 
Bloomington, IN47405 
(812) 856-8500 
educ@indiana.edu 

http://education.indiana.edu/cas/ad
ol/adol.html 

*Resources on mental health issues 
*Information on drug and alcohol use 
in teens 

Alcohol and Drug
Abuse Institute 

University of Washington 
Box 354805 
1107 NE 45th St., Suite 120 
Seattle, WA 98105 
(206) 543-0937 
 
adai@u.washington.edu 

http://depts.washington.edu/adai/ *List of current research projects 
*Library collection of journals and 
articles 
*List of publications 
*List of events 
*Many links to other alcohol and drug 
abuse related web sites 
*Prevention of substance abuse in the 
elderly 

Alcohol and Drug
Information 
Clearinghouse 

650 J street, Suite 215 
Lincoln, NE 68508 
(800) 648-4444 

www.prevlink.org/clearinghouse *”The Right Stuff”: a guide for 
parents and other adults on how to 
keep kids drug free.   
*”The Right Stuff for Teacher”: 
classroom activities 
*On-line printable resources 
*Planner for National Inhalants and 
Poisons Week 
*Alcohol Awareness Planner 
*Kick Butts Day Planner 
*Alcohol Free Weekend Planner 
*Safe Senior Week/Graduation Day 
Planner 
*World No Tobacco Day Planner 
*National Night Out Planner 
*National Addictions Awareness 
Week Planner 
*Great American Smoke Out Planner 
*National Drunk and Drugged 
Driving Prevention Planner 
*Quick Facts on drugs and alcohol to 
print 
*Online reproducible PDF 
Documents 
*Fact sheets to print 

Alcohol: 
Problems and 
Solutions 

Prof. David J. Hanson, PhD 
Sociology Dept 
State University of New York 
Potsdam, NY 13676 

http://www2.potsdam.edu/alcohol-
info/ 

*Articles on drinking and driving, 
binge drinking, alcohol abuse, and 
underage drinking 
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Alcohol-Related 
Injury & 
Violence 

ariv@tf.org www.tf.org/tf/alcohol/ariv *Fact sheets 
*Literature Reviews 
*Research summaries 
*Searchable library 
*”Preventing Alcohol-Related Injury 
and Violence” Manual 
 

All Stars Program Kathleensimley@alltell.net www.tanglewood.net/products/allst
ars/allstars1.htm 

*Programs for teens on drug and 
alcohol prevention.  Program has 
expanded to include violence 
prevention as well 
*Lesson plans for teachers 

Alliance Project 1954 University Ave West, 
Suite 12 
St. Paul, MN 55104 
(651) 654-1618 
info@defeataddiction.org 

www.deafeataddiction.org *Statistics 
*Informational kits available 

American 
Academy of 
Pediatrics 

(874) 434-4000 
 
141 Northwest Point 
Boulevard 
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 
 
kidsdoc@aap.org 
 
 

www.aap.org 
 
 
www.pediatrics.org 

*Articles related to substance abuse 
and prevention 
*Media Matters: National Media 
Education Campaign – public 
education on the influences of the 
media on children 
*Substance abuse prevention speakers 
kit to order 
*Statistics on tobacco use among 
adolescents 

 
American 
Association of 
Critical Care 
Nurses 

 
(800) 899-2226 
 
101 Columbia 
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656 
 
info@aacn.org 

 
www.aacn.org 

 
*On-line resource catalog 
*Tobacco-Free Kids Resource Kit 
*One page Smoking PSA to print 
*One page Teenage Smoking PSA to 
print 
*American Journal of Critical Care 
articles to read and print 

American Cancer 
Society 
 
Northeast New 
England Region 

1-800-ACS-2345 
 
 
One Main Street, Suite 300 
Topsham, ME 04086 
(207) 373-3700 

www.cancer.org *Alcohol-related cancers 
*Advocating for a Tobacco Free 
Campus Campaign – needs volunteers 
*Facts about campus smoking to print 
*Cancer control advisory committees 
*Great American Smokeout 
*Smoking Legislation 
*Prevention and Detection Programs 
*Healthy Kids Network 

American 
Council for 
Drug Education 

164 W. 74th St. 
New York, NY 10023 

www.acde.org *Fact of the Day 
*Catalog of brochures and posters to 
order 
*Tips for talking to kids about drugs 
*Facts on Tap: National campaign 
targeting alcohol-related issues on 
college campuses 
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*Age appropriate lesson plans 
*Creating & Maintaining drug free 
schools 
*Model workplace programs 

American 
Council for 
Science and 
Health 

1995 Broadway 2nd Floor 
New York, NY  10023 
(212) 362-7044 

www.acsh.org *Press releases, publications, and 
editorials 
*Articles on drugs and smoking 

American 
Health 
Foundation 

1 Dana Road 
Valhalla, NY 10595 

www.ahf.org *Aim is towards cancer prevention 
*Publications and research articles 

American Heart 
Association 
 
 
 
Maine Division 

National Center 
7272 Greenville Avenue 
Dallas, TX 75231 
(800) AHA-USA-1 
 
343 Gorham Rd 
So. Portland, ME 04106 
(207) 879-5700 

www.americanheart.org *Tips on healthy lifestyles 
*Publications and resources 
*Statistics and research 
*Professional education 
 
 
* Maine statistics 

American Lung 
Association 
 
American 
Lung 
Association of 
Maine 

1740 Broadway 
New York, NY 10019 
(212) 315-8700 
 
122 State Street 
Augusta, ME 04330 
(207) 622-6394 
cgagne@mainelung.org 

www.lungusa.org 
 
 
 
www.mainelung.org 

*Info on tobacco control 
*Occupational and school programs 
*Tobacco free schools facts sheet 
*Programs and Events 
*Data and statistics 
*Advocacy 
*Publications 
 

American 
Medical 
Association 

515 North State Street 
Chicago, IL 606010 
(312) 464-5000 

www.ama-assn.org *Articles on substance abuse and 
prevention 
*Downloadable parent guide about 
teens and violence, and substance 
abuse 
*Alcohol and other drug abuse info 
*Smoke Less States Tobacco 
Initiative  

American 
Nurse’s 
Association 
 
 
ANA-Maine 

600 Maryland Ave. SW 
Suite 100 West 
Washington, DC 20024 
(800) 274-4262 
 
Joe Niemczura, MS, RN, 
President 
PO Box 254 
Auburn, ME 04212 
(207) 667-0260 
josephn@acadia.net 

www.nursingworld.org 
 
 
 
 
www.anamaine.org 

*Substance abuse articles 

American 
Psychological 
Association 

750 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20006 
(800) 374-2721 

www.helping.apa.org *Articles on substance abuse 
*Free brochures in small quantities 

American 
Public Health 
Association 

800 I Street 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 777-2742 

www.apha.org *Articles on substance abuse 
*List of programs and practices 
*Task force on tobacco and alcohol 
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use in adolescents 
 

American 
Society for 
Addiction 
Medicine 

4601 North Park Avenue 
#101 
Arcade Level 
Chevy Chase, MD 20815 
(301) 656-3920 

www.asam.org *Nicotine articles and prevention 
programs 
*Links to related organizations 

Aroostook 
Medical Center 

140 Academy Street 
PO Box 151 
Presque Isle, ME 04769 
(207) 768-4000 

www.tamc.org *Support Groups 
*Alcohol Abuse hotline 

BACCHUS and 
GAMMA Peer 
Education 
Network 
 
 
Maine and 
New 
Hampshire 
Contact 

PO Box 100430 
Denver, CO 80250 
(303) 871-0901 
bacgam@aol.com 
 
 
Lisa Currie 
Wesleyan University 
(860) 685-2466 
laurie@wesleyan.edu 

www.bacchusgamma.org *Sponsor of the Great American 
Smokeout 
*Research and statistics 
*Events calendar 
*Newsletter: The Peer Educator 
*Materials catalog 
*Alcohol responsibility: an on-line 
course for student alcohol policy 
violations 
*Campus resource guide to smoke-
free campuses 
*Sponsor of Safe Spring Break 
(March) Campaign materials to order 
 

Bangor 
Regional 
Partners for 
Health 

Janet Spencer 
PO Box 661 
Bangor, ME 04402 
(207) 990-0467 
spencerj@midmaine.com 

 *Healthy Maine Partnership for 
tobacco free Maine 

Blood Alcohol 
Educator 

The Century Council 
1310 G. Street 
Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 637-0077 
gallgherm@centurycouncil.or
g 

www.baecdrom.org *Program to explain how drinking 
affects your body 
*Free CD-ROM copy available 

BodySmart Deb Ripley, Partnership 
Director 
18B Depot Street 
Bridgton, ME 04009 
(207) 647-6147 
ripleyde@bh.cmhc.org 

 *School based health promotion 
program the promotes tobacco 
prevention and smoking cessation 
*Distributed information about the 
“Maine Tobacco Helpline” 

Bowles Center 
for Alcohol 
Studies 

University of North Carolina 
at Chapel Hill 
CB#7178, Thurston Bowles 
Building 
Chapel Hill, NC 27599 
(919) 966-5678 

www.med.unc.edu/alcohol *Education and Prevention articles 
and links 
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Bureau of 
Alcohol, 
Tobacco, and 
Firearms 

Office of Liaison and Public 
Information 
650 Massachusetts Ave., NW 
Room 8290 
Washington, DC 20226 
 

www.atf.treas.gov *Listing of programs 
*Kids page 
*Publications 
*Statistics 

Campaign for 
a Healthy 
Portland 

Richard Veilleux 
Portland Public Health 
389 Congress St, Rm #307 
Portland, ME 04101 
(207) 874-8636 
rpv@ci.portland.me.us 

 *Supports the city’s smoke free 
restaurant ordinance 
*Works with businesses and 
organizations to develop 
comprehensive tobacco control 
policies, supporting local youth 
advocacy groups, and providing 
technical assistance and referrals 

Campaign for 
Tobacco Free 
Kids 

1400 Eye Street 
Suite 1200 
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 296-5469 

www.tobaccofreekids.org *Listing of federal and state 
initiatives 
*Sponsor of Kick Butts Day – April 
2002 
*Youth action 
*Tobacco news and statistics 
*Research and facts 
*Tobacco ad gallery 
*Special reports and facts sheets to 
print 
*ABCs of Tobacco: graphic photos of 
what happens to a smoker’s body 

Center of 
Alcohol Studies 

Charles B. Rouse 
Rutgers Center of Alcohol 
Studies 
607 Allison Rd. 
Piscataway, NJ 08854 
(732) 445-3568 
chrouse@rci.rutgers.edu 

www.scc.rutgers.edu/alcohol_studi
es 

*Alcohol studies database for 
research articles, statistics, and 
publications 

Centers for 
Disease Control 
and Prevention 
 
 
 
 
 
National Center 
for Injury 
Prevention and 
Control 
 
Safe USA 
 
Tobacco 
Information and 
Prevention 
Source Center 

(404) 639-3311 
 
Mailstop K65 
4770 Buford 
Highway NE 
Atlanta, GA 30341 
 
Fax: (770) 448-1667 
 
ochcinfo@cdc.gov 
 
 
(888) 252-7751 

www.cdc.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 
www.cdc.gov/ncipc 
 
 
 
 
www.cdc.gov/safeusa 
 
 
www.cdc.gov/tobacco 

*Articles on substance abuse 
*Global Tobacco Prevention & 
Control 
*Tips 4 Youth: tobacco prevention 
program for kids, videos, brochures 
and teaching manuals to order. 
*Surgeon’s general report 
*Research, data, and reports 
*Resources on how to quit 
*Educational materials 
*State information 
*Celebrities against smoking 
*Sports initiatives 
*Campaigns & Events 
*Tool kit 
*Smoking and health database 
*Media Campaign Resources 
*National Tobacco Control Program 
State Exchange 

Created by Sarah Buswell, RN, BSN~ Injury Prevention Coordinator & Data Analyst 
Central Maine Medical Center/ Central Maine Institute for Injury Prevention 
Created December 2001.  Last Revised October 21, 2002 

6 

http://www.atf.treas.gov/
mailto:rpv@ci.portland.me.us
http://www.tobaccofreekids.org/
mailto:chrouse@rci.rutgers.edu
http://www.scc.rutgers.edu/alcohol_studies
http://www.scc.rutgers.edu/alcohol_studies
mailto:ochcinfo@cdc.gov
http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc
http://www.cdc.gov/safeusa
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco


Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
Center for 
Education and 
Drug Abuse 
Research 
 

University of Pittsburgh, 
School of Pharmacy 
711 Salk Hall 
Pittsburgh, PA 15261 
 
(412) 624-1060 
 
sandyb@pitt.edu 

http://cedar.pharmacy.pitt.edu *Research 
*List of publications 
*Training and education 

Center for 
Prevention 
Research: 
University of 
Kentucky 

UK Center for Prevention 
Research 
School of Public Health, 
College of Medicine 
2365 Harrodsburg Rd., Suite 
B100 
Lexington, KY 40504-3381 
 
(859) 257-5588 
Fax: (859) 257-5592 
 
Jajone00@pop.uky.edu 

www.uky.edu/RGS/PreventionRes
earch   

*List of reports 
*Links 
 

Center for 
Science in the 
Public Interest 

1875 Connecticut Ave, NW 
Suite 300 
Washington DC 20006 
(202) 332-9110 

www.cspinet.org *Alcohol awareness and prevention 

Center for 
Substance 
Abuse Research 

4321 Hartwick Rd, Suite 501 
College Park, MD 20740 
 
(301) 403-8329 
 
cesar@cesar.umd.edu 

www.cesar.umd.edu *Statistics 
*Drug information 
*Events calendar 

Center for 
Substance 
Abuse 
Prevention 

(877) 773-8546 
modprog@samhsa.gov 

www.samhsa.gov/centers/csap/mod
elprograms/ 

*List of “Model Programs” 
*Proof Prevention Kits available free 
of charge 

Central Maine 
Institute for 
Injury 
Prevention 

Sarah Buswell, RN, BSN 
Injury Prevention 
Coordinator/Data Analyst 
Central Maine Medical 
Center 
300 Main Street 
Lewiston, Maine 04240 

www.cmmc.org *Pamphlets and brochures in 
varying quantities 
*Quit for Life Program by the 
Wellness Center and Tobacco-Free 
LA 

Children Now 1212 Broadway, 5th Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 763-2444 
children@childrennow.org 

www.childrennow.org *Newsletter 
*Action alerts 
*List of publications 
*Talking with kids publication free to 
parents 
 
 

Choice 
Skyward 

22 White Street 
Rockland, ME 04841 
 
(207) 594-6900 

 *Substance Abuse prevention, 
intervention, and treatment 
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Choose to be 
Healthy 

Deborah Erickson-Irons 
15 Hospital Drive 
York, ME 03909 
Derickson-
irons@yorkhospital.com 

www.yorkhospital.com *Smoking prevention program 

Club Drugs National Institute on Drug 
Abuse 
6001 Executive Blvd. 
Bethesda, MD 20892 
(301) 443-1124 
information@lists.nida.nih.go
v 

www.clubdrugs.org *Information on Club Drugs 
*Community bulletin alert  
*Trends and statistics 

Coalition 
Against 
Tobacco 

Bob Gammelin, Community 
Partnership Director 
25 June Street 
Sanford, ME 04073 
(207) 490-7380 
bgammelin@goodallhospital
.org 

www.goodallhospital.org *Smoking prevention program 

Coastal 
Hancock 
Healthy 
Communities 

Helena Peterson, 
Community Partnership 
Director 
PO Box 1087 
52 Christian Ridge Road 
Ellsworth, ME 04605 
(207) 667-5304 ext. 232 
healthy@downeast.net 

 *Smoking prevention program 

Coastal 
Healthy 
Community 
Coalition/UNE 

Emily Rhines 
11 Hills Beach Road 
Biddeford, ME 04005 
(207) 283-0171 ext. 2673 
erines@mailbox.une.edu 

 *Smoking prevention program 

Community 
Anti-Drug 
Coalitions of 
America 

901 North Pitt St 
Suite 300 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
(800) 54-CADCA 
info@cadca.org 

www.cadca.org *Programs, events, publications 
*Coalition toolkit: info on funding, 
grants, grant writing, funding links, 
funding news, media how-to, 
legislative alerts, capitol hill basics, 
research, and training 

Community 
Connections 
Division of 
Healthreach 

PO Box 1568 
Waterville, ME 04903 
(207) 873-1127 
info@healthreach.org 

www.mainegeneral.org/locations/
healthreach 

*Substance abuse prevention, 
intervention, and treatment 

Connect for 
Kids 

 www.connectforkids.org *List of 101 things you can do for 
Our Children’s Future 
*State by state data 
*Links to volunteer organizations by 
zip code 

Creating Safe 
and Drug Free 
Schools 

customerservice@inet.ed.gov www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/SDFS/a
ctguid 

*Guide for schools 
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DARE PO Box 512090 

Los Angeles, CA 90051 
(800) 223-3273 

www.dare.org *Description of DARE program 
*DARE curriculum 
*DARE news 
*Research and statistics 

Day One 1000 Shore Road 
PO Box 231 
Cape Elizabeth, ME 04107 
 
(207) 767-0991 

 *Inpatient services 
*Substance abuse prevention, 
intervention, and treatment 

Do It Now 
Foundation 

 www.doitnow.org *Publications to order, variety of 
alcohol and drug abuse prevention 
topics. 

Downeast 
Healthy 
Tomorrows 

RR2 Box 380 
Lubec, ME 04652 
(207) 733-2939 
twoddruff@mcl.org 

 *Smoking prevention program 

Drug 
Enforcement 
Administration 

Drug Enforcement 
Administration 
Information Services Section 
(CPI) 
2401 Jefferson Davis 
Highway 
Alexandria, VA 22301 

www.usdoj.gov/dea *Reports 
*Latest press releases 
*Statistics 

Drug Strategies 1575 Eye Street, NW 
Suite 210 
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 289-9070 

www.drugstrategies.org/keepingsc
ore1999 

*Millennium Hangover: Keeping 
Score on Alcohol” 
*Listing of prevention programs 
*International Drug Policy 

Employee 
Assistance 
Professionals 
Association 

2101 Wilson Blvd, Suite 500 
Arlington, VA 22201 
(703) 387-1000 

www.EAP-ociation.com *Alcohol prevention 

Eastern Maine 
Healthcare 

PO Box 404 
489 State Street 
Bangor, ME 04402 

www.emh.org *Speak Out for Kids: a youth 
suicide campaign that includes 
substance abuse prevention 
*Community Conversations: a 
youth violence prevention program 
that involves substance abuse 
prevention 
*Health Library 

Elks Drug 
Awareness 
Resource Center 

BPO Elks of the IUSA 
2750 N. Lakeview Ave 
Chicago, IL 60614 
 
Frank Ricker 
PO Box 71 
Springvale, ME 04083 
(207) 324-8868 
fjflrick@psouth.net 

www.elks.org/drugs *Drug Awareness Center 
*Free drug awareness literature 

Entertainment 
Industries 
Council 

 www.eiconline.org  
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Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
Environmental 
Protection 
Agency 

1-800-513-1157 www.epa.gov/iaq/ets *Secondhand smoke community 
action kit 
*Brochures 
*List of publications 
*TV Ads 
 

Facing Alcohol 
Concerns 
Through 
Education 
(FACE) 

105 West Fourth Street 
Clare, MI 48617 
(888) 822-3223 
faceproject@faceproject.org 

www.faceproject.org *Community Action Kits 
*Posters, brochures, videos to order 
*Training 
*Alcohol news 

Facts on Tap factsontap@pheonixhouse.org www.factsontap.com *Product catalog 
*Focuses on college campus drinking 

Fatal Vision  www.fatalvision.com  

Florida Tobacco 
Control 
Clearinghouse 

2035 E. Dirac Drive 
210 Sliger Bldg. 
Tallahassee, FL 32306 
(877) 682-3822 
ftcc@mailer.fsu.edu 

www.ftcc.fsu.edu *Publications to order 
*Tools and tactics for fighting big 
tobacco 

For Real speakout@forreal.org www.forreal.org *Marijuana and alcohol related 
articles and prevention tips 

Foundation for 
Alcohol and 
Drug Education 

membership@fade.org.nz www.fade.org.nz *Videos, pamphlets, brochures, and 
CD-ROMS to order 

Free Vibe  www.freevibe.com  

Getting 
Healthy in 
Southern 
Kennebec 

Joanne Joy 
27 Mechanic Street, #2 
Gardiner, ME 04345 
(207) 582-8011 
joannej@mint.net 

 *Smoking prevention program 

Good Will-
Hinckley, 
Homes for 
Boys and Girls 

PO Box 159 
Hinckley, ME 04944 
(207) 238-4000 

www.gwh.org *A home and school for children in 
need 

Harvard Pilgrim 
Health Care, Inc 

Office of Diversity 
10 Brookline Place West 
Brookline, MA 02146 
 
(617) 730-7710 

www.harvardpilgrim.org *Articles on substance abuse 
*Substance abuse programs 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
Healthy Acadia Doug Michael 

PO Box 875 
Bar Harbor, ME 04660 
(207) 288-5082, ext. 319 
doug@mdichp.org 

 *Smoking prevention programs 

Healthy 
Androscoggin 

Christina Harnett 
PO Box 3465 
Auburn, ME 04212 
(207) 795-5990 
charnett@cmhc.org 
 
76 High Street, Suite 303 
Lewiston, ME 04240 
(207) 795-5990 
info@healthyandroscoggin.o
rg 

www.healthyandroscoggin.org *Tobacco Free LA 
*Teen smoking statistics 
*Worksite health promotion 
*Area resources on quitting 
smoking 
*Speaker’s Bureau 

Healthy 
Community 
Coalition 

Joan Orr 
232 Main Street 
PO Box 566 
Farmington, ME 04938 
(207) 778-8143 
jorr@fchnn.org 

www.fchnn.org *Smoking prevention program 
*”Down With Tobacco” youth 
advocacy program 
*Staged puppet shows about 
secondhand smoke at the Franklin 
County Children’s Task Force 
Festival and Healhty Community 
Coalition Wellness Fair 
*”Rip It Out” project: students at 
area schools ripped out and 
critiqued tobacco advertising from 
newspapers and magazines 

Healthy 
Horizons 

Theresa Bourassa 
45 Armory Road 
PO Box 91 
Waterville, ME 04901 
(207) 873-0686 
tbourass@mint.net 

 *Working to reduce tobacco use in 
schools and the community 
*National Kids Day event : 
“Fishing for the Facts”, allowed 
kids to “fish” with magnetic poles 
for “No Smoking” buttons 
*Distributed “Q-Cards” (greeting 
cards designed to encourage 
smokers to quit) to three hospitals, 
two tobacco-free pharmacies and 
the Alfond Youth Center 

Healthy Living 
Project 

Bev Stone 
118 Northport Ave 
PO Box 287 
Belfast, ME 04915 
(207) 930-2650 
bstone@wcgh.org 

 *Smoking prevention program 

Healthy 
Peninsula 
Project 

Barbara Peppey 
PO Box 823 
Blue Hill, ME 04614 
(207) 374-2836, ext. 1010 
hpp@media2.hypernet.com 

 *Smoking prevention program 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
Higher 
Education 
Center for 
Alcohol and 
Other Drug 
Prevention 

Educational Development 
Center, Inc 
55 Chapel Street 
Newton, MA 02458 
(800) 676-1730 
higheredctr@edc.org 

www.edc.org/hec *List of what campuses are doing to 
reduce alcohol and drug use 
 

Indian Health 
Service 

Parklawn Building, Rm 6-35 
5600 Fishers Lane 
Rockville, MD 20857 
 
(301) 443-3593 

www.his.gov *Substance abuse articles 
*Substance abuse prevention 
programs 

Indiana 
Prevention 
Resource Center 

Indiana University 
Creative Arts Building 
2735 E 10th St Rm 110 
Bloomington, IN 47408-2606 

www.drugs.indiana.edu/prevention *Articles and case studies in 
prevention 
*Prevention program and material 
development tools 
*Indiana Prevention Programs 
*Drug education links 
*Violence Prevention Links 
*Grantwriting technical assistance 
*Prevention Advocacy Resources 
*Drug Awareness and Prevention 
Readiness Programs 
*Statistics 
*Publications 

International 
Nurse’s Society 
on Addictions 

1500 Sunday Drive, Suite 102 
Raleigh, NC 27607 
(919) 783-5871 
 

www.intnsa.org *Research articles 
*Newsletter 

Intoxometers, 
Inc 

8110 Lackland Rd 
St. Louis, MO 63114 
(314) 429-4170 
sales@intox.com 

www.intox.com/physiology *Describes effect of alcohol on the 
human body 

Join Together 441 Stuart Street 
Boston, Massachusetts 02116 
 
(617) 437-1500 
fax: (617) 437-9394 

www.jointogether.org *Current news 
*Publications: fact sheets, research 
briefs 

Just Say No! jobrown@umich.edu http://students.resa.net/stoutcomput
erclass/4justsayno.htm 

*Fact Sheets for Grades 6-12 

Katahdin Area 
Partnership 

Jane McGillicuddy 
125 Connecticut Ave 
Millinocket ME 04462 
(207) 723-4581 
jmcgillicuddy@millinocketh
ospital.com 
 

www.millinockethospital.com *Smoking prevention program 
*Millinocket Regional Hospital 
hosted a “Tobacco and Wellness 
Conference” which gave an 
opportunity to build relationships 
with others advocating for 
community health 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
Kick Butts Day 1707 L Street 

Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20036 

www.kickbuttsday.org *Activity Guide 
*Tips on getting started and getting 
noticed 
*Catalog of materials to order 

Kids Help 
Online 

11006 Baltus Drive 
Austin, Texas 78758 
 
(512) 834-9013 
 
info@kidshelp.org 

www.kidshelp.org *List of resources for children and 
teens by state 

Knox County 
Coalition 
Against 
Tobacco 

Connie Putnam 
89 Elm Street 
PO Box 862 
Camden, ME 04843 
(207) 236-2819 
cputnam@gsilver.net 

 *Provides middle school youth the 
tools to educate their friends, 
families, and community about 
tobacco industries manipulation 
tactics, the dangers of secondhand 
smoke, and the addictive nature of 
tobacco 

Leadership to 
Keep Children 
Alcohol free 

leadership@alcoholfreechildr
en.org 

www.alcoholfreechildren.org *Statistics on kids and alcohol 
*Research briefs 
*Keep Kids Alcohol Free: a guide to 
preventing alcohol use in children 
ages 9 to 15 
*Current research in progress  

Life Education 
International 

Harold@lec.org www.lec.org *Drug Search: latest information on 
drugs 
*Harold the singing giraffe for 
children 
*Mobile prevention labs 
*Publications to order 

Life Skills 
Training 

National Health Promotion 
Associates, Inc 
141 S. Central Ave 
Suite 208 
Hartsdale, NY 10530 
(800) 293-4969 
lstinfo@nhpanet.com 

www.lifeskillstraining.com *Facts and studies 

Liquor Free TV: 
Youth & 
Alcohol the 
Sobering Facts 

info@liquorfreetv.com www.liquorfreetv.com *Presented by the American Medical 
Association for parents 

MADD 
(Mothers 
Against Drunk 
Driving) 
 
Mother’s 
Against Drunk 
Driving 

PO Box 541688 
Dallas, TX 75354 
(800) GET MADD 
 
 
175 Lancaster Street #208D 
Portland, ME 04101 
(207) 791-2783 

www.madd.org 
 
 
 
 
 

*Information for children of all ages 
*List of current campaigns 
*Student Programs 
*Youth statistics 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
(MADD) madd@gwi.net 

Maine Bureau 
of Alcoholic 
Beverages and 
Lottery 
Operations 

8 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 289-3721 

www.maineliquor.com *Alcohol Awareness 

Maine 
Department of 
Juvenile 
Justice 
Enforcement of 
Underage 
Drinking 
Program 

AMHI Complex 
Marquardt Bldg., 3rd Floor 
159 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 02649 
(207) 287-2595 

 *prevention o f under-age drinking 

Maine 
Department of 
Education 

23 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 287-5321 
Fax: (207) 287-1344 
 

www.state.me.us/education *Listing of all Maine schools 

 
Maine Injury 
Prevention 
Program 

 
Cheryl Dicara, Intentional 
Injury Program Director 
Cheryl.m.dicara@state.me.
us 
 
Diane Arbour, 
Unintentional Injury 
Program Director 
Diane.f.arbour@state.me.us 
 
Dean Bailey, Data & 
Evaluation Planner 
(207) 287-5690 
dean.e.bailey@state.me.us 

 
www.state.me.us/dhs/bohdcfh/mi
p 

 
* Information on variety of safety 
topics, focus is on youth age birth to 
24 years of age 
*Materials and handouts available 

Maine Office 
of Substance 
Abuse 

Department of Behavioral 
and Developmental Services 
Information & Resource 
Center 
159 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
 
(800) 499-0027 
 
osa.ircosa@state.me.us 

www.state.me.us/dmhmrsa/osa *Sponsor of Alcohol Awareness 
Day 
*Project Sticker Shock: stickers 
placed on alcohol reminding adults 
not to provide alcohol to minors 
*Printable Resource directory for 
substance abuse speakers and 
trainers 
*Tips for effective drug prevention 
programs 
*Maine statistics 
*Pamphlets, books, and handouts 
FREE 
*Videos for loan 
*Treatment Services Directory 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
*Support group listing 
*Book resources for three-week 
loan 

Maine 
Regional 
Alcohol and 
Drug 
Awareness 
Resource 
(RADAR) 
Network 

Office of Substance Abuse 
Information and Resource 
Center 
AMHI Complex, Marquardt 
Bldg. 
159 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 
(800) 499-0027 

www.state.me.us/bds/osa *Statistics, reports, and directories 
*State Incentive Program 
8Current Maine Programs 

Maine Safe 
and Drug-Free 
Schools and 
Communities 
Act 

Linda Trahey 
SDFSCA Coordinator 
Maine Office of Substance 
Abuse 
 
(207) 287-8904 
 
Linda.trahey@state.me.us 

www.mainesdfsca.org *Reports on drug and violence 
prevention 
*List of conferences and workshops 

Maine State 
Police 
     
       Troop A 
 
 
 
 
       Troop B 
 
 
 
 
 
      Troop C 
 
 
 
 
 
      Troop D 
 
 
 
 
 
      Troop E 
 
 
 
 
 
      Troop F 

 
 
Lt. Theodor Short 
Commanding Officer 
502 Waterboro Rd 
Alfred, ME 04002 
(207) 324-1150 
 
Lt. Ronald Harmon 
Commanding Officer 
1 Game Farm Rd 
Gray, ME 04039 
(207) 657-3030 
 
Lt. Dale Lancaster 
Commanding Officer 
RR1 Box 6570 
Skowhegan, ME 04976 
(207) 474-3350 
 
Lt. Jeffrey Trafton 
Commanding Officer 
222 Main Street 
Thomaston, ME 04861 
(207) 354-0341 
 
Lt. Herbert Morse 
Commanding Officer 
PO Box 129 
Orono, ME 04473 
(207) 866-2121 
 
Lt. Barry Smith 

www.state.me.us/dps/msp/msp.ht
m 
 
www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troopa 
 
 
 
 
www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troopb 
 
 
 
 
 
www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troopc 
 
 
 
 
 
www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troopd 
 
 
 
 
 
www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troope 
 
 
 
 
 
www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troopf 

*Troop A through F & J 
information, areas served, 
responsibilities n that area 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
 
 
 
 
 
      Troop J 
  

Commanding Officer 
PO Box 340 
Houlton, ME 04730 
(207) 532-2261 
 
Lt. Wesley Hussey 
Commanding Officer 
PO Box 250 
E. Machias, ME 04976 
(207) 255-6125 

 
 
 
 
 
www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troopj 

Maine Youth 
Voices 
 
 
 
Ashland-
LEAD Task 
Force (Leaders 
Educating 
Against Drugs 
Team) 
 
Blue Hill New 
Surry Theater 
Task Force 
 
Carrabec High 
School Task 
Force 
 
Cumberland 
Task Force 
 
Fort Kent Task 
Force 
 
Gardiner 
Recreation 
Task Force 
 
Gorham High 
School Task 
Force 
 
Narraguagus 
High School 
Task Force 
 
Old Town 
High School 
Task Force 
 

Carrie Limeburner 
(207) 621-6309 
 
clime@neias.org 
 
Ashland Community High 
School 
 

www.neias.org/maine-youth-
voices 
 
 
 
 
www.angelfire.com/me2/ATF 

*Involves and empowers Maine 
youth to examine issues 
surrounding alcohol use in Maine 
communities 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
Oxford Hills 
Task Force 
 
Rangely 
BONSAI Task 
Force 
 
Wabanaki 
Task Force 
Marin Institute 
for the 
Prevention of 
Alcohol and 
Other Drug 
Problems 

sharond@marininstitute.org www.marininstitute.org *Prevention focused 

Massachusetts 
Tobacco 
Control 

Massachusetts Dept of Public 
Health 

www.getoutraged.com *Current news 
*Facts to print 

Medical Care 
development, 
Inc 

11 Parkwood Drive 
Augusta, ME 04330 

www.mcd.org *Current trainings available in 
Maine 

National 
Academy Press 

feedback@nap.edu http://books.nap.edu/books/030905
1290/html/3.html 

*Growing up Tobacco Free 
prevention article 

National 
Alliance for the 
Protection of 
our Children 

3421 South 500 West 
Salt Lake City, UT 84115 
(801) 263-9191 
tedbrady@britemusic.com 

www.SafetyKidsStaySafeFromDru
gs.com 

*Educational campaign for children 
(music), for parents (how to talk to 
your children guide), for schools 
(CDs and posters), and for 
communities (printing information to 
make own t-shirts, etc) 
*Progress reports 

National 
Association for 
Addiction 
Professionals 

901 N Washington Street, 
Suite 600 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
(800) 548-0497 

www.naadac.org *Education and training 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
National Capital 
Coalition to 
Prevent 
Underage 
Drinking 

1875 Connecticut Ave, NW 
Suite 732 
Washington, DC 20009 
(202) 265-8922 
nccpud@nccpud.org 

www.nccpud.org *List of current projects 
*Fact sheets 

National Center 
on Addiction & 
Substance 
Abuse at 
Columbia 
University 

633 Third Avenue, 19th Floor 
New York, NY 10017 
(212) 841-5200 

www.casacolumbia.org *Publications to order and to print 
*Research projects 
*List of programs 

National 
Clearinghouse 
for Alcohol and 
Drug 
Information 

Division of Department of 
Health and Human Services 
200 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, DC 20201 
 

www.health.org *Alcohol and Drug facts 
*Databases 
*Research articles 
*Alcohol Impairment Chart 
 

National 
Council on 
Alcoholism & 
Drug 
Dependence 

20 Exchange Place 
Suite 2902 
New York, NY 10005 
 
(212) 269-7797 
 
national@ncadd.org 

www.ncadd.org *List of awareness activities:  
Alcohol Awareness Month, 
Summer Drinking Awareness Kit, 
Holiday Drinking Awareness Kit, 
Campaign to Prevent Kids from 
Drinking, Fairness in Treatment, 
Shame on Anheuser Busch Campaign 
*List of prevention programs: 
Public Awareness Programs, Youth 
Programs 
 

National 
Council of 
Juvenile and 
Family Court 
Judges 

PO Box 8970 
Reno, NV 89507 
(775) 784-6012 
admin@ncjfcj.unr.edu 

www.ncjfcj.unr.edu *Programs and publications on 
substance abuse 

National Crime 
Prevention 
Council 

1700 K Street NW, 2nd Floor 
Washington, DC 20006 
(202) 466-6272 

www.ncpc.org *McGruff the Crime Dog 

National Drug 
and Alcohol 
Treatment 
Referral Service 

1-800-662-HELP  *Referrals to treatment in your area 

National Drug 
Prevention 
League 

Kent L. Augustson, President 
National Drug Prevention 
League 
16 South Calvert Street 
Baltimore, Maryland 20202 
(410) 385-9094 

www.ndpl.org *Surveys and Studies 
*Federal program and budgets 

National 
Families in 
Action 

nfia@nationalfamilies.org www.emory.edu/NFIA/ *List ways to prevent drug and 
alcohol abuse 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
National 
Inhalant 
Prevention 
Coalition 

2904 Kerbey lane 
Austin, Texas 78703 
 
800-269-4237 
 
nipc@io.com 

www.inhalants.org *Inhalant Prevention Campaign: 
aimed at increasing awareness about 
inhalant use 
*Explains what inhalants are, hat they 
do to the body 
*Info on National Inhalants & 
Poisons Awareness Week 
*Free newsletter 
*Kit available for $35 + $5 shipping 
and handling 
*Brochures and posters, some free 

National 
Institute on 
Alcoholism and 
Alcohol Abuse 

6000 Executive Boulevard 
Willco Building 
Bethesda, MD  20892 

www.niaaa.nih.gov *Publications, databases, research, 
statistics 
*Journal: Alcohol and Craving 
*Pamphlets and brochures 
*Journal: Alcohol and Stress 
*Articles on alcohol and violence 
*Alcohol alerts listing 

National 
Institute on 
Drug Abuse 

information@lists.nida.nih.go
v 
(301) 443-1124 

www.drugabuse.gov *List of common drugs of abuse 
*Drug abuse research 
*Recent Public Service Campaigns 
*Marijuana: Facts for Teens Fact 
Sheet 

National 
Institute on 
Health 

Bethesda, MD 20892 www.nih.gov *Substance abuse treatment programs 
*Articles on prevention, and 
treatment 

National Liquor 
Law 
Enforcement 
Association 
(NLLEA) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bureau of 
Liquor 
Enforcement/P
ublic Safety 

11710 Beltsville Drive, Suite 
300 
Calverton, MD 20705 
(301) 755-2795 
support@nllea.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
State House Station 87 
Augusta, Maine 04333 

www.nllea.org *Current laws and legislation 

National 
Network for 
Health 

nnhinfo@extension.umn.edu www.nnh.org/tobacco *Tips on how to form a tobacco free 
community 

National PTA info@pta.org www.pta.org/commonsense *Common Sense program 
*Drug awareness for parents 
*How to be a role model 

National 
Runaway 
Switchboard 

3080 N. Lincoln Ave 
Chicago, IL 60657 
(773) 880-9860 

www.nrscrisisline.org *Sponsor of National Runaway 
Prevention Week 
*Publications & Materials 
*Statistics 
*Education and Prevention 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
 

National School 
Safety Center 

141 Deusenburg Drive 
Suite 11 
Westlake Village, CA 91362 

www.nssc1.org *Free brochures, handouts 
*Publications to order 

National Youth 
Anti-Drug 
Media 
Campaign 

 www.mediacampaign.org   

National Youth 
Violence 
Prevention 
Resource Center 

 www.safeyouth.org  

New 
Beginnings 
 

436 Main Street 
Lewiston, ME 04240 
(207) 795-4070 

 *Counseling, information, referrals 
*Substance abuse prevention, 
intervention, and treatment 
*Emergency shelter for teens ages 
12 to 18 

No Tobacco PO Box 492028 
Los Angeles, CA 90049 
(310) 471-4270 
Patrick@tobaccofree.org 
 

www.notobacco.org *Educational videos and resources 

Office of 
Juvenile Justice 
and 
Delinquency 
Prevention 

810 Seventh Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20531 
(202) 307-2093 
askjj@ncjrs.org 
 

www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org *Grants and funding 
*Programs 

Office of 
National Drug 
Control Policy 
 
 

Office of Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention 
 
 
 
 
 

www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Parents brochures 
*Education & Prevention research 
and programs 
*Listing of Drug-Free Communities 
 
 
 

Oxford Hills 
Coalition 

Thomas Godfrey 
181 Main Street 
Norway, ME 04268 
(207) 743-5933, ext.775 
godfreyt@wmhcc.org 

www.wmhcc.org *Smoking prevention program 
*”Don’t Smoke Around Your 
Kids” presentation at the Oxford 
Plains Speedway 
*”Education Day” at the Oxford 
County Fair 
*Promotes smoke-free work 
environments 

Parenting is 
Preventing 

pipp@nationalfamilies.org www.parentingisprevention.org *Tips and info for parents 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
Parents 
Resource 
Institute for 
Drug Education 
(PRIDE) 

3610 Dekalb Technology 
Parkway, Suite 105 
Atlanta, GA 30340 

www.prideusa.org *Pride Youth programs 
*Stats 

Partnership for 
Preventing 

1233 20th Street, NW, Suite 
200 
Washington, DC 20036 
(202) 833-0009 

www.prevent.org *Policy and advocacy 

Partnership for 
Drug Free 
America 

405 Lexington Ave, Suite 
1601 
New York, NY 10174 
(212) 922-1560 

www.drugfreeamerica.org *Help for teens 
*Help for parents and caregivers 
*Drug listing by name, slang, by 
image, and by paraphernalia 

Partnership for 
Healthy 
Community  

Jill Amos 
771 Main Street 
PO Box 1116 
Presque Isle, ME 04769 
(207) 764-3721, ext. 629 
jamos@acap-me.org 

www.acap-me.org *Smoking prevention program 

Partnership for 
Tobacco-Free 
Maine 

Key Bank Plaza 4th Floor 
11 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04330 
(207) 287-4627 

www.tobaccofreemaine.org *No Buts! Initiative: packet of 
materials for retail stores to 
reinforce the importance of 
preventing tobacco sale to minors 
*Tobacco Free Athletes Initiative: 
manual for coaches to promote 
tobacco free living.  Packet also 
contains water bottles and signs for 
playing field. 
*MY TURN – Maine Youth 
Tobacco – Use Resistance Network: 
encourages youth to stand up to big 
tobacco 
*Tobacco Free Spaces, Places, and 
Automobiles program: a pledge to 
sign and they will send free 
materials 

Penobscot 
Valley Hospital 

Jessica Fogg 
Transalpine Rd 
PO Box 368 
Lincoln, ME 04457 
(207) 794-3321, ext. 242 
jfogg@pvhhealthcare.org 

www.pvhhealthcare.org *Smoking prevention program 

Piscataquis 
Public Health 
Council 

Tom Lizotte 
75 West main Street 
PO Box 862 
Dover-Foxcroft, ME 04426 
(207) 564-4342 
tlizotte@mayohospital.com 

www.mayohospital.com *Smoking prevention program 

Power of 
Prevention- 
Community 
Health 

Dean Grivois 
2 Main Street 
Van Buren, ME 04785 
(207) 868-2796, ext. 3039 

www.carymed.org *Smoking prevention program 
*Worked with Caribou Chamber of 
Commerce’s annual “Caribou 
Cares About Kids” event 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
Partnership 
Coalition 

dgrivois@cary.carymed.org *Bring health messages to “Family 
Fun Night” and the “Kids’ Health 
& Safety Fair” 

Press Herald herald@portland.com www.pressherald.com/specialrpts
/alcohol/d8treat.htm 

*Article: “Maine’s Deadliest Drug” 

Prevention First holzmar@prevention.org www.prevention.org *Library of materials 
*Publications 

Prevention 
Researcher 

Integrated Research Services, 
Inc 
66 Club Road, Suite 370 
Eugene, OR 97401 
(541) 683-9278 

www.integres.org *Articles, newsletter 

PRIDE 166 St. Charles St. 
Bowling Green, KY 42101 
(800) 279-6361 

www.prideusa.org *PRIDE youth programs and surveys 

Project Know  www.projectknow.org 
www.theantidrug.com 

 

Project NOW: 
Northern 
Oxford 
Wellness 

Sarah Coolidge 
Rumford Community 
Hospital 
PO Box 86 
 34 River Street 
Rumford, ME 04276 
(207) 364-7408 
rvhcc@gwi.net 

 *Focuses on tobacco control 
*Collaboration of area schools, 
businesses, and the health care 
community 
*”Tar Wars” poster/t-shirt contest 
with area fourth graders 
*”Wall of Shame” about 
manipulative tobacco marketing 
organized by members of SWAT 
(Students Working Against 
Tobacco) 
*Distributed “No Smoking” cards 
to parents and visitors at school-
sponsored events 

PROP 
(People’s 
Regional 
Opportunity 
Program) 

Luci Rioux 
510 Cumberland Ave 
Portland, ME 04101 
(207) 874-1140, ext. 320 
lucie@propeople.org 

www.propeople.org *Smoking prevention program 
*Participates in “world No Tobacco 
Day” 

Question It tmask@mwb.com www.questionit.com *Science projects 
*Research projects 

Reality Check  www.health.org/reality *Marijuana education 

Red Ribbon 
Coalition 

 www.redribboncoalition.org *Training for parents and teachers for 
Red Ribbon Celebrations 

Remove 
Intoxicated 
Drivers (RID) 

PO Box 520 
Schenectady, NY 12301 
(518) 393-HELP 

www.rid-usa.org *Deters impaired driving and teen 
binge drinking 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
Safe & Drug 
Free Schools 
Program 

safeschl@ed.gov www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/SDFS *News updates 
*Publications 
*Model Programs 
*Research reports 

Sebasticook 
Valley Hospital 

Sylvia Hudson 
99 Grove Street 
Pittsfield, ME 04967 
(207) 487-3890 
shudson@emh.org 

www.emh.org *Smoking prevention program 

Smoke Free 
Kids 

Autonomy Publishing Corp 
PO Box 901 
Larchmont, NY 10538 
(914) 834-5412 
elliot@buildingyourself.com 

www.smokefreekids.com *Info on smoke free places 

Smoke Signals The Society of Thoracic 
Surgeons 
401 North Michigan Ave 
Chicago, IL 60611 
(312) 321-6803 
sts@sba.com 
 

www.smokesignals.org *Tobacco free advocacy from the 
view of thoracic surgeons 

Society for 
Prevention 
Research 

1300 I Street, NW, Suite 250 
West 
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 216-9670 

www.preventionscience.org *Publications, research, statistics 

Somerset 
County 
Cardiovascular 
Task Force 

Beth Scherp 
Fairview Ave 
C/o RFGH 
PO Box 468 
Skowhegan, ME 04976 
(207) 474-7473 
bscherp@ctel.net 

 *Smoking prevention program 

SPRINT for 
Life 

Jessica Fogg 
Penobscot Valley Hospital 
Transalpine Rd, PO Box 368 
Lincoln, ME 04457 
(207) 794-3321, x.242 
jfogg@pvhhealthcare.org 

 * 

St. Croix 
Valley Healthy 
Communities 

Cliv Dore 
Calais Hospital 
7 Palmer St., Suite 3 
Calais, ME 04619 
(207) 454-0761 
healthyc@loa.com 

 *Smoking prevention program 

St. John Valley 
Partnership 

Karleen Cyr 
353 11th Ave Suite 2 
Madawaska, ME 04756 
(207) 728-7946 
kcyr@nmmc.org 

www.nmmc.org *Smoking prevention program 
*Sponsor a tobacco free 
Oktoberfest event 

STOP Tracy Tweedie 
Houlton Regional Hospital 
20 Hartford St 

 *Community based tobacco 
prevention and control program 
*”Great American Smokescream”: 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
Houlton, ME 04730 
(207) 532-0908, ext 392 
trtweedie@yahoo.com 

collaboration between STOP and 
five area school districts.  They 
gather every year on “Great 
American Smokeout Day” to 
“scream out” against tobacco 
*Organize a “Tobacco Prevention 
Carnival” by STOP Youth Action 
Teams 
*Involved in advocacy projects 
including the Smokefree 
Restaurant Law, “Operation 
Storefront” and the development of 
PSAs 

Substance 
Abuse and 
Mental Health 
Services 
Administration 
(SAMHSA) 

5600 Fishers lane 
Rockville, MD 20857 
(301) 443-8956 

www.samhsa.gov *Stats and Data 
*Prevention Programs 

Talking with 
Kids About 
Tough Issues 

talk@talkingwithkids.org www.talkingwithkids.org *Prevention through open 
communication 

Teens Against 
Tobacco Use 

American Lung Association 
1-800-586-4872 
tatu@lungusa.org 

www.lungusa.org/smokefreeclass *Facts 
*Advocacy 

The Anti-Drug (800) 788-2800 www.theantidrug.com *Tips on how to talk with your child 
about drugs and alcohol 
*Drug information 

TLC For Life 
Coalition 

Will Monsell 
597 US Route 1 
PO Box 721 
Newcastle, ME 04553 
(207) 563-6123 
tlc4life@midcoast.com 

 *Partnership for Tobacco Free 
Maine 
*”Healthy Kids Fun Day”: kids left 
their handprints along with a 
pledge to be smoke-free for life on a 
banner 

Tobacco 
Control 
Conference 

1700 Research Blvd., Suite 
400 
Rockville, MD 20850 
(301) 294-5664 

www.tobaccocontrolconference.org *Updates on yearly tobacco 
conference 

Tobacco 
Freedom 

4513 Oahu Drive Dr. NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87111 
(505) 293-2504 
imagine@infoimagine.org 

www.tobaccofreedom.org *Prevention 

Trauma 
Foundation 

 www.tf.org *Prevention of alcohol related injuries 
and deaths 

U.S. Bureau of 
Justice 
Assistance 

askbja@ojp.usdoj.gov www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA *National Drug-Free Campaigns 

White House 
Office of 
National Drug 
Policy 

Drug Policy Information 
Clearinghouse 
PO Box 6000 
Rockville, MD 20849-6000 

www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov *Drug Facts 
*Publications 
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Name of 
Organization Contact Information Available Information/ 

Services Provided 
(800) 666-5212 

tfi@who.int http://tobacco.who.int/ *Health impacts 

YMCA – 
Intervention 

130 E. Ave 
Lewiston, Maine 04240 
 
(207) 795-4054 

 *Counseling 
*Substance abuse prevention, 
intervention, and treatment 

Your 
Time…Their 
Future 
Campaign 

yourtime@health.org www.health.org/yourtime *Encourages parents to talk to their 
kids about drugs and alcohol to keep 
them drug free 

Youth and 
Family 
Services 

PO Box 502 
Skowhegan, ME 04976 
 
(207) 474-8311 

 *Substance abuse prevention, 
intervention, and treatment 
*Parent Education 

YOUTH 
PROMISE of 
Lincoln 
County 

Willard Monsell 
597 Route 1 
Newcastle ME 04553 
(207) 563-6123 
tlc4life@midcoast.com 

 *Smoking prevention program 

Internet Address 

World Health 
Organization 
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